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Murphy, Erin L.

From: Stephen A, Blass [sblass@blasfran.com]

Sent:  Thursday, July 30, 2009 3:56 PM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: INTERPORT LOGISTICS, LLC. - Document No. L09000050247

PRIVILEGED AND CONFIDENTIAL SUBJECT
TO THE ATTORNEY WORK PRODUCT AND

ATTORNEY-CLIENT PRIVILEGE

To whom it may concern:

Please update your records to reflect the following address as the principal and mailing address of the above referenced
limited liability company:

2000 N.W. 84" Avenue
Doral, Florida 33 lA22

Additionally, please update your records to reflect the following address as the address for Alberto Marino, Mgr of the above
referenced limited liability company:

2000 N.W. 84" Avenue

Doral, Florida 33122

Should you have any questions, please contact the undersigned. Thank you.
Most cordially,

STEPHEN A. BLASS

BLASS & FRANKEL, P.A.

2130 SunTrust International Center
One Southeast Third Avenue
Miami, Florida 33131

Telephone: 305-377-9353
Telefax: 305-372-3670

Please reply to: sblass@blasfran.com
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